RE: QMB, MSP income disregards?

Subject: RE: QMB, MSP income disregards?

From: "Catarino, Laura P." <Laura.Catarino@ct.gov>
Date: 10/27/2016, 10:02 AM

To: 'Maureen' <maureen@sharinglaw.net>

CC: Lisa Nachmias Davis <Davis@sharinglaw.net>

Hello,

If someone is receiving Medicare but they continue to work, the first $65 of their earned income
is not counted, or disregarded. Only half of the remaining earned income is counted towards
eligibility for MSP. However, if their spouse works and is not yet on Medicare, the total amount
of their spouse’s earned amount is considered for eligibility.

————— Original Message-----

From: Maureen [mailto:maureen@sharinglaw.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 9:58 AM

To: Catarino, Laura P.

Cc: Lisa Nachmias Davis

Subject: QMB, MSP income disregards?

Hi Laura,

We are trying to figure out if the Earned Income Disregards of the first
$65 and 1/2 of the remainder are allowed when calculating eligibility for QMB, SLMB, and ALMB.

We have a client who is on Medicare as a disabled person but she works part time. She does not
qualify for SO5 due to excess assets.

Please advise.
Thanks

Maureen Carney

Maureen Carney

Benefits Specialist

Davis 0'Sullivan & Priest LLC
129 Church Street Suite 503
New Haven, CT 06510

Tel 203-776-4400

Fax 203-774-1060
maureen@sharinglaw.net

www.sharinglaw.net
www.estate-elder.com
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